

Creekside PTSA General Meeting
May 28th, 2019 * 7:00PM-9:00PM

Location: Creekside Elementary Library
Meeting called to order at 7:12 PM



Creekside Elementary
PTSA
everychild.onevoice.®

Legislative Assembly Presentation- Jagadeesh Kunda

See the presentation PowerPoint print out. Additional information presented: There are not enough staff to supervise children during lunch at some schools in Washington state, so the lunch period is only 20 minutes long. Washington state is losing 10 % of teachers every year but only adding 8% new teachers. The HVAC in some schools run on oil and gas. Topic of discussion at assembly included preventing any violence, not just gun violence. Should the PTSA have a national code for school building so that each area doesn't need to rely on the adequacy of the city code. Forty percent of schools don't have handicap access and many schools don't have teachers for special needs. Many schools do not have psychiatrists or counselors on site. Many schools do not have proper security or kitchens so they are unable to provide fresh food since they have no place to store it.

President's Report- Marissa Corona

Lion King Update: There was paint on the playground, sucker sticks were left around the school, and people had written on the white boards. Many more custodial hours were needed than anticipated. If children are on campus, they must be supervised. A PTSA member must always be on hand if anyone is at the school for any part of a production. Lindsay Quinn said it was very stressful and time consuming. She will not volunteer to do it next year. Positive notes: Kids were able to come out of their shells and parents were amazing volunteers. Plans for the future could include writing a play that was curriculum related and that could be worked on all school year for one grade only. Another idea would be to have an outside service come in to provide the theatre directorship and to put on a production.

Review of Financials- see attached email from Hailey Chamberlain.

Reviewed options for Hawk-a-thon Spending for 2018-2019- see attached spreadsheet.

MOTION: Motion by Tera Coyle to spend \$11292.47 on proposed projects listed on the Hawk-a-thon Project Funds 2018-2019 Spreadsheet. Seconded by Aimee Cermak, attendees voted- motion carries.

Reviewed Proposed Budget for 2019-2020. See attached Creekside PTSA Annual Budget 2019-2020.

MOTION: Motion by Karen Rajtar to approve the budget as proposed for the 2019-2020 school year. Seconded by Andrea Bullock, attendees voted- motion carries.

VP of Membership's Report- Karen Rajtar and Aimee Cermak

This next year we are changing our PTSA database to Member Planet.

VP of Fundraising's Report- Andrea Bullock

Hawk-a-thon planning meeting is the first week in June with Tera Coyle.

VP of Volunteers/Programs Report- Krista Wood

Creekside PTSA General Meeting
May 28th, 2019 * 7:00PM-9:00PM

Volunteer Social- The volunteer social was well attended and people liked their pen.

End of Year Luau June 7th- Posters have been made to promote the event. There are 3 food trucks coming.

Incoming Kindergarten Playdates are at Ebright Park 7/30 and 8/13 at 10AM and on 8/20 at 6PM.

Open Positions for 2019-2020 are Sponsorship Chair, Co-VP of Volunteers, and Legislative Representative.

A Creekside Party will be on 6/24 for Creekside Coins. There will be otterpops and music at recess. PTSA will pay for the otterpops.

Secretary Update- Taimay Jones

The March General Meeting Minutes were submitted. No changes were made.

MOTION: Motion by Karen Rajtar to change future membership options to only one option for a Family Membership which costs \$25. Seconded by Taimay Jones, attendees voted- motion carries.

Secretary to write up changes to bilaws and standing rules prior to the June Board Meeting to include the membership changes. Board will vote on the ammended bilaws and standing rules in June and present proposed documents at the first General Meeting in the Fall of 2019.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:35PM.